Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003

MINUTES
DASB SENATE MEETING
Wednesday, October 1, 2003
4:30 pm
Student Council Chambers

Call to Order
Saba Zariv called the meeting to order at 4:38 pm.

Roll Call

Name Present | Absent | Late Left Early

Samuel Akau X
Jonathan Bellini X

Lauren Bruton X Resigned

Tiyasha De Pinto

Jichen Deng

Darlene Franklin

Drew Golkar

S BRIl Rl ol B Ed fon

Carrie Gotch

e

Rebecca Danielle Johanson

p—
S

. Rabiah Khalid

[am—
[am—

. Joseph Kim

—_
[\

. William Le

—
(98]

. Anthony Lin 4:39 pm Excused

p—
AN

. Tammy Marquez

—
9]

. Foad Mozaffari

—_
o)

. America Navarro

—
-

. James Newburg

p—
2]

. Hai Nguyen

—
\O

. James Nguyen

[\
S

. Anne Park*

[\
—_

. Jihai Park

N
[\S)

. Mohammad Shaikh*

[\
[98)

. Allison Smith

il ltal sl taltaital el el taitaltalialaltaltaltallalle

\]
I

. John Scott Stevenson

N
9]

. Eric Tonk* X

[\
)

. Sarah Wood 4:40 pm

X
27. Lucas Wu X
28. Saba Zariv X

Advisors: Dr. John Cognetta, Dennis Shannakian

Saba Zariv announced that three prospective senators needed to sworn in to office before agenda
items were addressed. Anne Park, Natan Hamilton, and Megan Nafke were sworn into office as
DASB Senators.

Approval of Minutes

Thursday, September 18, 2003

Tammy Marquez stated that her name was spelled incorrectly on page 5.
Sarah Wood stated that she was present even though she was marked absent.
Jichen Deng stated that he was present even though he was marked absent.
Jonathan Bellini stated that he was present even though he was marked absent.

Wednesday, October 1, 2003 DASB Senate Minutes Page 1 of 5




Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003
Tiyasha De Pinto moved to approve the minutes of Thursday, September 18, 2003 as corrected.
Anthony Lin seconded the motion.
Motion to approve the minutes of Thursday, September 18, 2003 as corrected passed by
consensus.

Public Comments
Arya Goudarzi presented the Senate with gifts from the ICC.

Mary-Jo Cane announced that she had a program available for students interested in quitting
smoking. She also reminded the Senate of the Smoking policy passed last year and asked for
their assistance in implementing this policy.

La Donna Yumori-Kaku stated that she needed sign ups for transportation for the trip. Also she
announced that she had promotional tickets available for a new movie.

Burning Issues
America Navarro stated that it is La Donna Yumori-Kaku and Dennis Shannakian’s birthday and
asked the Senate to sing to them.

Consent Calendar

1. Add Carrie Gotch to DASB Scholarship Committee

2. Add Joseph Kim to DASB Scholarship Committee.

3. Add Samuel Akau to the Campus Center Board

4. Remove Samuel Akau from the District Budget Committee
5. Remove Carrie Gotch from the Curriculum Committee.
6
7
8

Confirm Carrie Gotch as the DASB representative to the Foothill ASB Senate.

. Add America Navarro to the Student Grievance Committee.

. Add Jonathan Bellini to the Work Force Planning and Budget Team.
9. Add Tiyasha De Pinto to the Marketing and Communications Committee as Vice-Chair.
10. Add Anne Park to the Marketing and Communications Committee.
11. Add Lucas Wu to the Marketing and Communications Committee.
12. Add Rabiah Khalid to the Technology Committee.
13. Confirm Lucas Wu as the DASB Senate Historian.

James Newburg stated that #6 needed to place as Business Item #1.
America Navarro moved to approve the Consent Calendar as amended.
Jihai Park seconded the motion.

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar as amended passed by consensus.

Business
DISCUSSION/ACTION
1. Consent Calendar Item #6
This item is to discuss confirming Carrie Gotch as the DASB representative to the Foothill
ASB Senate
Presented By: James Newburg
Time Limit: 10 minutes
James Newburg presented this item.
James Newburg moved to approve Carrie Gotch as the DASB representative to the Foothill
ASB Senate.
William Le seconded the motion.
Tiyasha De Pinto moved to end discussion.
Rebecca Danielle Johanson seconded the motion.

Wednesday, October 1, 2003 DASB Senate Minutes Page 2 of 5



Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003

Motion to end discussion passed with majority vote.
Motion to approve Carrie Gotch as the DASB representative to the Foothill ASB Senate
passed with 24 yes to 0 no votes.

DISCUSSION/ACTION
2. Present Leadership Scholarship Program
This item is to inform senators and ICC Chairs of the Leadership Scholarship opportunities,
how to apply, and discuss successful projects.
Presented By: John Cognetta
Time Limit: 10 minutes
Dr. John Cognetta presented this item as an Informational Item.
Discussion occurred.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators

Nadine Foster-Mahar stated this is her 1% meeting.
Katie Vieira stated this is her 2" meeting.

Robin Claasen stated this is his 2"¢ meeting.
Andre Nguyen stated this is 4™ meeting.

Minh Nguyen stated this is his 2" meeting.
Roxanne Chiu stated this is her 2™ meeting.
Raheleh Kermaani stated this is her 2™ meeting.
Andrew-Brian Nguyen stated this is his 1* meeting.
Amel Khan stated this is his 1* meeting.

Sonia Shah stated this is her 1* meeting

Gita Ram stated this is her 2" meeting.

Jennifer Le stated this is her 1% meeting.

Serei Tun stated this is her 2" meeting.

An Dang stated this is his 31 meeting.

Sid Krishnan stated this is his 1* meeting.

Saba Zariv stated that since Jennifer Le did not fully attend this week’s meeting, it will not count
as her first meeting.

Business Report

Internal:

Jihai Park from Student Rights and Services reported on SRS Day.

Carrie Gotch reported from the Marketing and Communications Committee and
addressed the Prop 54 activity, plans to introduce their committee to the De Anza
Community, discussed the board, and stated a new brochure.

Anthony Lin, from Diversity and Events Committee, talked about events taking place on
the first week of classes, ideas for potential future events, and announced meeting times.
Joseph Kim, from the Administration Committee, announced ideas for the Senate office,
stated that they are reviewing the Bylaws, and also discussed office-supply list.

Saba Zariv, from the Executive Committee, stated that they had been discussing ideas for
the Senate agenda.

James Newburg from the Travel Committee announced meeting times.

Drew Golkar, from Finance Committee, announced that October 10 would be application
review day for the Committee.

Wednesday, October 1, 2003 DASB Senate Minutes Page 3 of 5



Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003
e William Le from the Tech Committee stated that they had been discussing a plan for new
computers and programs.

External:

e Tammy Marquez reported from the Academic Senate and announced they had been
discussing a new presidential search committee, that the committee needs new members,
that an upcoming conference will be held to address student’s needs, printing services
had changed it’s hours, an upcoming event about cut-classes, and some notes about Prop
54. Also, the Senate had addressed Budget related issues.

e James Newburg stated he had attended the District Budget Meeting and announced some
of the topics discussed.

e James Nguyen, the DASB/ICC liaison, reported on the events at the ICC meeting.

Announcements/Informational Report
Tiyasha De Pinto announced that if Senators would like their name and title on their DASB
shirts to pay and let her know by Friday.

Anthony Lin discussed potential event ideas for Prop 54 and announced an event with Asian
American Comedians.

Joseph Kim announced that the Admin Committee would be meeting on the election code next
week in the Student Activities office. Also, he and An would be cleaning the Senate office this
weekend and would like help.

James Newburg announced that he would be creating cleaning teams for the Senate office and
will be hosting a contest for the most productive team. He also commented on External/Internal

Committee assignments.

Drew Golkar announced he had met with Allen Frische to discuss financial projects and
discussed parking and student card fees.

Rabiah Khalid commented on how to promote Prop 54 information around campus.
William Le announced that a new De Anza review website had been launched.

Tammy Marquez asked for Senates to join the Scholarship Committee and announced the new
meeting time.

Anthony Lin invited the prospective Senators to meet with Senators.
Saba Zariv commented on prospective senators and interview processes.

Appreciation Period
Appreciations were given.

Adjournment
Saba Zariv adjourned the meeting at 5:44 pm.

Wednesday, October 1, 2003 DASB Senate Minutes Page 4 of 5



Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003

Submitted By:

Kate Bertges
DASB Secretary
Approved Wednesday, October 8, 2003

Wednesday, October 1, 2003 DASB Senate Minutes Page 5 of 5



	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	Name

	Left Early
	Approval of Minutes
	Public Comments
	Burning Issues
	Consent Calendar
	Business
	Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators
	Business Report
	Announcements/Informational Report
	Appreciation Period
	Adjournment

